WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council Ms Gina Condie Lobb Cottage, Vera's Walk, Storrington West Sussex. RH20 3JF

Tel: 0777 6771921 Email: <u>clerk@washingtonparish.org.uk</u> Website: www.washingtonparish.org.uk

WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To: all members of the Council: Cllr C Beglan, Cllr Britt, Cllr T Cook, Cllr Doré, Cllr P Heeley, Cllr Milner-Gulland, Cllr Muddle, Cllr Newman, Cllr R Thomas and Cllr D Whyberd.
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on:

Monday 7th September 2015 at 19.30pm in Washington Village Hall (Dore room)

AGENDA

- 1. To consider accepting Apologies for Absence and Chairman's Announcements
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed and agree dispensations
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the last Parish Council meeting
- 4. To adjourn the meeting to allow for public participation
- 5. To receive, review, report on and progress matters arising from the previous minutes

Agree the process for Councillors claiming travel expenses incurred on Parish business travel outside of Washington Parish.

6. To consider Planning Applications and discuss Transport Issues

DC/15/1737 Old Clayton Boarding Kennels Storrington Road

Washington Pulborough. Outline planning permission for demolition
of the existing kennels and cattery, associated buildings and structures
including three of the four existing residential dwellings with Old
Clayton retained and redevelopment of the site to provide up to 41
dwellings with new vehicular access (All matters other than access to
be reserved).

DISC/15/0291- Discharge of condition on DC/12/0317 9 Former Yaffles Rock Road Storrington West Sussex.

DC/15/1766 Sandpipers 6 Bunbury Close Storrington Pulborough West Sussex RH20 3PN. Decking to rear of property extending from conservatory.

7. To Approve Payments, Receipts and Quotes

To discuss and approve the quote for the VAS.

To discuss and approve that VisionICT to continue to host the Parish website.

8. To Review, Consider, Recommend and report on Parish Council issues, including maintenance

To discuss and agree the winter maintenance plan for 2015/6.

To discuss the request to house the Village Day Committee cups with the parish cups in the Village Memorial Hall.

To discuss and consider the level of involvement of the Parish Council in the Washington roundabout sponsored sign.

Page | 1 Chairmans Initials

To receive nomination for membership of the Planning and Transport Committee.

To discuss the potential provision of a skate park on the recreational ground.

9. To receive reports and recommendations from Committees and Working Parties

To discuss the recommended approval of the requests from the Village Hall Memorial Committee with regards to the placement of a fire assembly point sign, and the installation of a grated channel in the path leading to a soakaway.

To discuss the recommendation that a tree survey be carried out in the allotments.

To discuss the recommendation that the Parish proceed with some degree of site management of the Triangle. Parish Council approval required.

To discuss the recommendation that the clerk change her hours of working.

- 10. To receive reports on meetings attended
- 11. Items for press release
- 12. To note correspondence received
- 13. Clerks report
- 14. To receive items for the next agenda
- 15. Dates and time of next meetings

Ms Gina Condie

Clerk to Washington Parish Council

The Minutes of the Committees and Working Parties are available by email or post from the Parish Clerk and are published as draft minutes on the parish website www.washingtonparish.org.uk

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE OPEN MEETING

Page | 2 Chairmans Initials